Wilson, Tabatha

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Will,

Gilliam, Allen

Wednesday, August 27, 2014 2:01 PM

Ryan, Will (WRyan@macleanfogg.com); dmerwitz@macleanfogg.com

Fuller, Kim; Wilson, Tabatha; pocawater@suddenlinkmail.com; Healey, Richard
AR0034835_MacLean ESNA ARP0001048 Aug 2014 late semi-annual report with ADEQ_
20140827

[Untitled].pdf

Mac-Lean ESNA’s June 2014 semi-annual final corrected Pretreatment report (attached) was
electronically received late, reviewed, deemed complete and compliant with the Metal Finishing
standards in 40 CFR 433 using the combined wastestream formula (CWF) in 40 CFR 403.6(e).

Please ensure future reports are received by ADEQ before the end of your semi-annual reporting
months of June and December of each year.

Thank you for your time and cooperation in settling on a valid/acceptable CWF factor. Please include
the calculations for the basis of that factor in future reports.

Sincerely,

Allen Gilliam

ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator

501.682.0625

ec: William Daniel, Pocahontas Wastewater Manager
Richard Healey, NPDES Enforcement Coordinator

E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports

From: Ryan, Will [mailto:WRyan@macleanfogg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 1:31 PM

To: Gilliam, Allen
Subject: FW:

Please review. Hopefully this will be final version.

Regards,

o MacLean-Fogg  saety

COMPONENT SOLUTIONS

Will K. Ryan | Plant Superintendent

MacLean-ESNA

611 Country Club Rd. Pocahontas, AR 72455
office.+ 870-892-4789 | cell. 870-378-7206



wryan@macleanfogg.com
www.macleanfoggcs.com




SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT FOR INDUSTRIAL USERS REGULATED BY 40CFR433

Use ol this form is nof an EPA/ADEQ reguirement. Atin: Waler Div/INPDES Pretreatment

(1) IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

A, LEGAL NAME & MAILING ADDRESS B.  FACILITY & LOCATION ADDRESS
Mac-Lean ESNA Mac-Lean ESNA
611 County Club Road 611 Couniy Club Road
Pocaliontas, AR 72455 Pocahontas, AR 72455
C. FACELITY CONTACT: Wikl Rynn TELEPHONE NUMBER: 870-892-4789 e-mail: wryan@macleanfogg.com

" (Botit Seimi-Annial Répoits must.cover Fiseal Year)

(2) REPORTING PERIOD--FISCAL YEAR From 2011 to 2011

A MONTFHE WHICH REPORTS ARE DULE I PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT
June & December FROM: January 2614 TO: June 2014

(3) DESCRIPTION OF OPERATION .~~~ .

A, REGULATED PROCESSES B. CHHANGES: SUMMARIZE ANY CHANGES IN THE REGULATED FROCESS LY
SINCE TUE LAST REFORT. ATTACH AN APHTIONAL SUEET IF
THE SPACE BELOW I8 INADEQUATE. FPROVIDE A NEW

CORE PROCESS(ES) SCHEMATIC 1F APPROVRIATE,

CRECK EACH AFPLICABLE BLOCK

G Electroplating Rust removal tank removed in April 2014
G Electroless Plating
G Anadizing

X Coating
G Chemical Etching and Milling

G Printed Circuit Board Manufaciure

ANCILLARY PROCESS(ESY

LIST BELOW EACH PROCESS USED IN TIEE FACILITY
Rust Removal

Passive Rinse Tank

"SEE $CFRA33. 103} FOR 10 DFFFERENT OPERATIONS

C. Number of Regular Employecs at this Facility: 72 D. |Reserved|




40CFR433 SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT CON'D  FACILITY NAME: Maclean - Esna

INDIVIDUAL & TOTAL PROCESS FLOWS DISCHARGED TO POTW IN GALLONS PER DAY

Process Average Maximum Type of Discharge
. 1468 1699
Regulated (Core & Ancillary) Continuous
0 0
Regulated (Cyanide) N/A
¢ 0
* 483.6(e) Unregulated” N/A
71 82
' 403.6(e) Dilute Continuous
1130 1367
Cooling Water** Continuous
763 1240
Sanitary** Continuous
3362 4247
Total FIOW tﬂ POTW Ehhdkkd b hd bR R rt

"**L'nregulated” has a preeise legal meaning; see 4HCFR403.6{e),
**Indicate if thesc Streams commingle with Regulated Streams BEFORE treatment

A, TYPE OF TREATMENT SYSTEM

B. COMMENTS ON TREATMENT SYSTEM

C. 'THE INDUSTRIAL USER MUST PERFORM SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS OF THE EFFLUENT FROM ALL REGULATED PROCESSES--
CORE & ANCILLARY-—{AFTER TREATMENT, IF APPLICABLE). ATTACH THE LAB ANALYSIS WHICH SIIOWS A MAXIMUM:
TABULATE ALL THE ANALYTICAL PATA COLLECTED DURING THE REPORT PERIOD IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW. ZERO
CONCENTRATIONS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE; LIST THE BETECTION LIMIT IF CONCENTRATION WAS BELOW DETECTION LIMIT.

Pollutant(mg/) Cd Cr Cn Pb Ni Ag Zn CN TTO
0.444 1.780 2.173 0.444 2.558 0.276 1.678 0.771 1.369

Max for § day
0.167 1.699 1.331 0.276 1.530 0.154 0,851 4,418

Monthly Ave -
0.013 0.210 0.310 <0.04 0.310 <0007 0.318 <(.01

Max Mcasured TOMP
0.013 0.210 0.310 <{.04 0.310 <0.087 0.310 <0.01

Ave Measured TOMP

Sample Location: Prefreatment svstem effluent

Sample Type (Grab or Compesite); Grab/Compaosite

Number of Samples and Frequency Collected: One-Semi annually

40 CFR 136 Preservation and Analytical Methods Use: X Yes

G No

Indicate Combined Wastestream Factor if Dilution Streams Exist w/Regulated Streams 0.643

A. Required under 40 CFR 403.12(g)




40CFR433 SEMI-ANNUAL REP(-.}#;} CON'D  FACILITY NAME: Maclean - Esna

Feertily under penalty of law that this decument and all attachments were prepared under my direction or SHpervision
in aceordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personncl properly gather and evaluate the information
submitted. Based on my inguiry of the person or persons who manage the sysiem, or those persons directly responsible
for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, aecurate, and
complete. [ am aware that there are signilicant penaltics for submitting false information, inchuding the possibility of

fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Dave Merwitz

(Typed N:m E.)
- " / p. -

(Corpurate Officer or anthorized representative)

B.CHECK ONE: G '433.11(e) TOXIC ORGANIC ANALYSIS ATTACHED G '433.12(a) TTO CERTIFICATION

Based on my inquiry of the person or persons directly responsible for managing compliance with the
pretreatment standard for total toxic erganics (TTO), I certify that, to the best of my knowiedge ard belief, no
dumping of concentrated toxic organics into the wastewaters has occurred since filing of the last semi-annual
compliance report. I further certifly that this facility is implementing the toxic organic management plan
submitted to Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality,

Dave Merwitz
{Typed Naame)

2. /a3 £

{Corporate Officer or authorized Coprescntative)

Date of Signature 5/27/261Y

Intentionally left blank




40CFR433 SEMI-ANNUAL REPG#T CON'D  FACILITY NAME: Maclean - Esna

(7} POLLUTION PREVENTION ACT OF 1990 142 U.S.C. 13101 et seq]

*BE02 142 1L5.CL 1301 Findings sut Policy para {b) Palicy ~The Congresy hereby docfores it to be rhe sutivnd peiticy of the Daited Neitey shot polition showld be prevented ar redueed of the

whewever frosiile; podfurion thet cannet be prevented shonbd be vecyeled fnoan emfeonmeatadly safe muanen, whenever fewvibfer pollation thot camot he preveated or reevcled shoufd b
: M PR
envir fir antfe

e

treded fr on
awil dispesul e oefer pelease inta the coviramment showld be crplayed andy s o dond reouri s Sl be vomduciod in it enviconmentolf wife mannen

The User may list any new or ongoing Pollution Prevention practices:

(6) GENERAL COMMENTS




40CFR433 SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT CON'D  FACILITY NAME: Maclean - Esna

(9) SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS [40CFR403,12()].

[ eertify under penality of iaw that I have personally examined and = familiar with the information in this document
and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with 3 system designed to assure
that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate thie information submitted. Based on my inguiry of the person or
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. § am awarc that there are signifieant
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Dave Merwitz - / ‘_';;) P 7/

NAME OF CORPORATE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

General Manager g/ 27 / <oy

OFFICEAL TITLE DATE SIGNED
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' &MEHEG&N Qctober 2, 2013
WE RPL EX Control héloég ; ?103?2

CORPORATION
LABORATORIES

MacLean ESNA

ATTN' Mr. Sieve Thielemier
811 Country Club Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455

This report contains the analytical results and supporiing information for samples submitted on September 27, 2013,
Attached please find a copy of the Chain of Custody and/or other documents received. Note that any remaining sample
will be discarded two weeks from the original report date unless other arrangements are made.

Thig report is inlended for the soie use of the client listed above. Assessment of the data requires access to the entire
document.

This report has heen reviewed by the Laboratory Director or a qualified designee.
. ,f/-m"
Jphn QOverbey )
oratary Directer
This document has been distrbuted to the following:

PDF cct  MaclLean ESNA
ATTN: Mr. Steve Thielemier
sthielemier@macleanfogg.com

B600 Kanis Road - Litlle Rock, AR 72204 www Americaninterplex. com Phone ${1-224-5060 + FAX 501-224-5072



AMERICAN October 2, 2013
Control No. 170998

TERPLEX Page 2 of 5

CORPQRATION

LABORATORIES

iaclean ESNA

611 Country Club Road

Pocahontas, AR 72455

SAMPLE INFORMATION

Projest Descristian:
Two (2} waler sample(s) received an September 27, 2013
P.0O. No. 25857-00

Receipt Detalls:
A Chain of Custody was provided. The sampies were delivered in one (1) ice chest.

lce chest #1 was delivered with shipping documentation.

Each sample container was checked for proper labeling. including date and time sampied. Sample containers were
reviewed for proper type, adequate volume, integrity, temperature, preservation, and holding times. Any exceptions are
noted beiow:

Sample Identification:

Laboratory I3 Client Sample 1D _ Sampled Date/Time  Notes
170998-1 001 9-28-13 8:03am 26-Sep-2013 0802 i
170998-2 001 9-25-13 10:04am 9-28-13 10:00am 26-Sep-2013 1000

Motes:

1. Received temperature of samples did not meet regulatory requirements

Case Narrative:
There were no qualifiers for this data and all samples met quality control criteria.

References:

"Methads for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", EPA/B0M4-79-020 (Mar 1983) with updates and supplements
EPA/B00/5-61-010 (Jun 1981), EPA/G00/R-02-129 {Aug 1992) and EPA/G00/R-93-100 (Aug 1993).

“Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste Physical/Chemical Methods {SW846)", Third Edition.

"Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewaters®, 21st adition,

“Amercan Sociaty for Testing and Materials" (ASTM).

"Association of Analytical Chemists” (ACAC).

8600 Kanis Road » Lillle Rock, AR 72204 wisnn Americaninterpiex. com Phone 531.224-5060 » FAX 501-224-5072



: ﬁmgﬁgcﬁm October 2, 2013
Contral No, 170998

]WERPLEX Page 3of 5

CORPORATION
LABORATORIES

tMacLean ESNA

611 Country Club Road

Pocahontas, AR 72455

ANALYTICAL RESULTS
AlIC No. 170898-1
Sample identification: 901 9-26-13 8:03am
Analyte Result RL Units Quaiifier
Total Cyanide < 0.01 0.04 myfl
SM 4500-CN C.E Prep 30-5ep-2013 1336 by 308 Analyzed: 01-Oct-2013 1624 by 308 Balch: W45091

AlC No, 170988-2
Sample Identification: 001 9-25-13 10:04am 9-26-13 10:0Cam

Analyte Result RL Units Qualifier
Cadmium 6.013 0.004 mgfi

EPA 2008 Prep 27-Sep-2013 1314 by 305 Analyzed: 27-Sep-2613 1516 by 305 Balch 535484
Chromium 0.21 0.007 mgil

EPA 200.8 Prep: 27-8ap-2013 1314 by 385 Analyred: 27-8ap-2013 1514 by 304 Batch 535484
Copper 4.31 £0.008 mgh

EFA 200.8 Prep. 27-Sep-2013 1314 by 305 Analyzed: 27-Sep-2013 1516 by 205 Balch: $35484
Lead < (.04 0.04 gt

EPA 2008 Frep: 27-8ep-2013 1314 by 305 Analyzed. 27-Sep-2013 1516 by 305 Batch. 535484
Nickal 0.31 0.01 mol
EPA200 & Prep: 27-5¢p-2013 1314 by 305 Analyzed: 27-Sep-2013 1516 by 305 Batch 535484
Silver < 0.607 0.007 mail

EPA 2008 Frap. 27-5ep-2013 1314 by 306 Analyzed: 27-8ep-2013 1516 by 305 Bateh: $35484
Zing 0.31 0.002 mgi

EPA 200.8 Prep: 27-5ep-2013 1314 by 305 Analyzed. 27-Sep-2013 1516 by 305 Batch: 535484

8600 Kanis Road » Little Rock, AR 72204 www Amernicdninteiplex. com Phone 50H-224-5060 « FAX 501-224-5072



- AMERICAN

Cctober 2, 2013
Controf No. 170998

1 EMERP&EX Page 4 of 5
CORPORATION
LABORATORIES
Macl.ean ESNA
611 Country Club Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE RESULTS
Spike
Anaiyle Amount % Limits RPD Limlt Bateh  Preparation Date  Analysis Date ali} CQual
Total Cyaride 4.1 mgd 921 55.0-115 WHEB091  305ep12 1338 by 308 DI0GL1S 1622 by 308
Cadmium 005 mgh B4.7 85.0-115 535484  278ep121035by 305 275ep13 1313 by 305
Chramium 0.05 mgh B58 85.6-115 535484 27Sep13 1035 by 305 27Septs 1311 by 305
Copper 0.05 mgf 101 B5.0-115 535484 278ept3 1035by 271 278ep1d 1313 by 305
Lead 0015 mgd 984 85.0-115 335484 273ep13 10356y 305 278ep13 1312 by 365
Mickel 0.05 myil 85%  BARG115 $35484  27Septd 1035 by 395 27Sapt3 1213 by 305
Sitver 0.62 mgft 103 85.0-115 535484  27Sep13 10235 by 305 275ep13 1313 by 305
Zing 0.5 mg# 104 B5.0-115 535484  278epid 1035by 365 27Sepi’ 1313 by 305
MATRIX SPIKE SAMPLE RESULTS
Spike
Analyte Sampla Amourri % Limits Botch  Praparation Date  Analysis Date Ol Quai
Total Cyanitde 170996-1 0.1 mght LR 7501125 W45091 303ep13 1336 by 308 G10ctis 1628 hy 308 )
170883-7 0.1 mpA i 75.0-125 W45091 305ep13133F by 308 01C«¢!13 1620 by 308
itefative Percent Difference: 116 200 W45081
Cadmlum 170849-1  0.05 mgd on v 75.0-125 S354B4  275ep13 1035 by 305 275ep13 1318 by 305
170948-1  0.05 mgh 80,7 75.0-125 535484 273ep13 1036 by 305 275ep13 1320 by 205
Relative Parcent Difference; 0.0828 200 535484
Chramium 170945-1  0.05 mgl a3 s 75.0-125 835484 2V8ep?d 1035 Ly 305 27Sept13 1348 by 305
170849-1 Q.05 mgh 044 15.0-125 535484 273ep13 1036 by 305 27Sepid 1223 hy 305
Relative Paercent Differance: 0.584 200 535484
Copper 17089491 0.05mgh 1.3 756125 £35484  27Sop131035by 271 27S5zp13 1318 by 305
1708491 0.09 mgi 922 75.0-125 535484 278ep12 1035 by 211 275ep13 1323 by 395
Relalive Percent Difference:  0.651 204 535484
Lead 1709431 0.05 mg/! §28 75.0-125 535484  27Sep131035by ID5  273ep1ld 1318 by 305
170945-1  0.05 mgA 93.2 75.0-125 $354B4 27Septd 1035 by 305 27Sep13 1323 by 308
Relalive Percuni Diffarence: 0.489 20.0 535484
Nickel 170848-1 0G5 mgh 831 75.0-125 535484 27Sep13 10350y 305 278epI3 1318 by 305
1708481 0.05 ma/ 839 75.0-125 535484 275ep13 1035 my 305 27Sept3 1323 by 305
Refative Pargent Difference:  0.945% 200 535484
Silver 1709481 0.82 mgd a5 5 150-125 535484  275ep13 1035 by 305 278ep1d 1316 by 305
1705481 .02 mgl 8.0 7R.0-125 535484 278ep13 1035 by 306 27Sep1d 1323 by 303
Refative Parcent Difference: 1.40 200 535484
Zinc 170949-1  0.05 mgA 877 75.0-125 S354R4  275ep13 1035 by 305 27Sep1d 1318 by 305
170049-1  0.05mgn av.2 75.0-125 535484  275en13 10350y 305 27S5ep1d 1323 by 305
Ralativa Perconl Differance: () 444 200 ‘335484

8600 Kanis Road - Little Rock, AR 72204

vwav Americaninterplex.com

Phone 531-224-5060 » FAX 501-224-5072



' {&MERES&N

ERPLEX

CORFRRBATION

LABORATORIES
Mact.ean ESNA

611 Country Club Reoad
Pocahontas, AR 72455

LABORATORY BLANK RESULTS

I0Tepia 1945 Dy 208
278ap13 1035 by 305
275eptd 1035 by 305
I75ep13 1035 by 271
2F5ep13 1035 by 305
27Sep13 1035 by 305
273ep1d 1035 by 305

QG
Analyte Rasuit RL FQL Sampia Praparatlon Date
Total Cyanide <101 mgf 0.01 0.1 WA5091-1
Cadrmum < 0 004 mgh 0.004 0.004 S35484-1
Chromum < 0.007 mgd 0.007 0.007 8354841
Coppor < ({08 mgA 0.006 0.006 5354841
Lead < 0.04 mg/ 0.04 0.04 535484-1
Micked < 0,01 myst o 0.0t 5354841
Siiver < 3.007 mght 0.007 .07 535454-1
zing < {002 mp#t 0.002 aoo2 535484-1

27Sep13 1035 by 305

Qctober 2, 2013
Caonirol No. 170898
Page 5 of 5

Analysia Date

Quai

Oy0er % 1620 by 308

273ep1ld 1307 by 305
275ep13 1307 by 208
27TSep13 1307 by 305
27Sep13 1907 by 305
275ep13 1307 by 305
275ept3 1207 by 305
27Zep13 1207 by 305

8500 Kanis Road + Little Rock, AR 72204

v Americaninterpiaz. com

Phone $01-224-5060 - FAX 801-224-5072
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